July 23, 2019

Honorable John Rood
Under Secretary of Defense for Policy
U.S. Department of Defense

Dear Undersecretary Rood:

I am writing to request information regarding the acquisition of M1151A1 model High Mobility
Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWVs) and the maintenance of M1114 model HMMWVs on
behalf of the Afghan National Defense and Security Forces (ANDSF). | am also requesting
information related to the gunner protection kits provided with the M1151A1’s purchased and
shipped to Afghanistan.

We are inquiring about these matters to respond to congressional requests for SIGAR to
investigate allegations of questionable requirements determination decisions at the Combined
Security Transition Command - Afghanistan (CSTC-A). Please provide answers to the following
questions by August 9, 2019.

Repalr vs. Replacement of the M1114 HMMWV's

The U.S. has in the past provided hundreds of M1114 model HMMWVs to the ANDSF. According to
the allegations, CSTC-A directed the vehicle maintenance contractor?! to discontinue maintenance
on the M1114 because it is being replaced by the M1151A1, even though the average cost to
maintain the M1114 and the M1151A1 have been nearly identical (about $2,800) whereas the
cost to replace an M1114 with an M1151A1 is about $215,000.

1. Does DoD pay or otherwise provide for the maintenance of M1114 model HMMWVs
currently used by the ANDSF? If so, please explain, with reference to the contract or other
mechanism through which this maintenance is provided.

2. Has DoD directed the vehicle maintenance contractor to discontinue maintenance on the
M11147? If so, please provide a copy of the relevant documents.

3. Has a cost-benefit analysis been performed with regard to the maintenance of M1114s,
versus replacing them with M1151A1 model HMMWVs? If so, please provide a copy of
that analysis.

1 U.S. Contracting Command awarded a contract to Automotive Management Services (AMS) to provide maintenance for the
Afghan National Army (ANA) and Afghan National Police (ANP) fleet of vehicles.
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The M1151A1 HMMWV’s Gunner Protection Kit Offers Less Protection

According to the allegations, most of the M1114 HMMWV'’s currently in use in the ANDSF inventory
are equipped with the early version of either the Army’s Objective Gunner’s Protection Kit or the
U.S. Marine Corps Transparent Armored Gun Shield, which provide less protection for the gunner
than the new version being used by the U.S. military. In addition, it is alleged that the M1151A1’s
being shipped to Afghanistan for use by the ANDSF are also equipped with the earlier version of
the gunner protection kit. Finally, it is alleged that both versions of the gunner protection kit lack
an Objective Weapons Elevation Kit. The latter purportedly allows the gunner to elevate the M2
machine gun to 80 degrees while remaining protected and was designed specifically for the
conditions in Afghanistan.

4. What type of gunner protection kit did DOD install on the M1151A1’s purchased and
shipped to Afghanistan for the ANDSF?

5. If the gunner protection kit is the earlier version, does DOD have any plans to equip the
M1151A1’s shipped to Afghanistan with the latest version of the gunner protection kits
that include overhead protection and elevation kits? If so, what are the timelines for
purchasing and installing these kits?

Additional Questions Provided to DoD Based on Initial Responses

6. How many M1114 model HMMWVs are still in inventory?

7. How many M1151 and M1152 HMMWVs are purchased and/or scheduled to be provided
to the ANDSF IN 2019 and 20207?

8. How are replacement HMMWYV requirements determined?

SIGAR 19-51-SP Inquiry Letter: Acquisition & Disposal of High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles Page 2



| am submitting this request under the authority of Public Law No. 110-181 and the Inspector
General Act of 1978, as amended. Should you have any questions regarding this inquiry, please
have them contact Mr. Benjamin Piccolo, Director of Special Projects at (703) 545-2192 or
Benjamin.j.piccolo.civ@mail.mil.

Sincerely,

John F. Sopko
Special Inspector General
For Afghanistan Reconstruction
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ENCLOSURE I: OSD RESPONSE TO SIGAR-19-XX-SP
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